
HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

__________________________________________ 

JOINT MEETING OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS 

OCTOBER 25 2021 

BOARD PACKET 

___________________________________________ 

REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER 

TWENTY-ONE
CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS 





TAB 

THREE 



1 

HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AND 
TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TWENTY-ONE, 

CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS 
JOINT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING  

September 20, 2021 

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
(the “Authority”) convened in regular session, open to the public, on the 20st day of September 
2021, at 218 Joyce Street, and the roll was called of the duly constituted officers and members of 
the Board, to-wit: 

Edward Reyes  Chair/Investment Officer 
Jorge Bustamante Vice Chair 
Sylvia Cavazos Secretary/ 
Elia Quiles  Assistant Secretary 
Daniel Ortiz  Treasurer 
Fernando Zamarripa Director 
Monte Large  Director 

All members of the Board of Directors except Director Cavazos and Zamarripa were present, 
thus constituting a quorum. 

Also present were Ramiro Fonseca of the City of Houston; Ralph De Leon of TIFWorks 
LLC; Clark Lord of Bracewell LLP; Muhammed Ali of Gauge Engineering; Melissa Morton of 
The Morton Accounting Services; Michael Robinson of the SWA Group; Carlos Espinosa y 
Sanchez of the Near Northside Management District; Chris McCall of University of Houston 
Downtown Campus; and Julia McCain of McCall Gibson Swedlund Barfoot PLLC. There were 
no members of the public at the meeting.  

1. Establish quorum and call to order. Director Reyes performed a roll call and noted that
a quorum was present.  He called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m.

2. Public Comments. There were no public comments.

3. Approve Minutes from last meeting.  The Board considered approval of the minutes of
June 21, 2021.  Following discussion, upon a motion made by Director Bustamante, and
seconded by Director Ortiz and approval of the Minutes were passed by unanimous vote.

4. Financial and bookkeeping matters, including Financial Report and payment of
bills including Tax Year 2020 Payment to CR V Hardy Yards, L.P. Ms. Morton
provided an overview of the monthly transactions, investment report, receipt of Tax Year
2020 Increment from the City and the Unpaid Bills Report.  Additionally, Mr. De Leon
reported on the CR V Hardy Yards, L. P. Tax Year 2020 payment calculation. After
review and discussion Director Large motioned to accept the Financial Report and
authorize payment of Invoices including the CR V Hardy Yards, L.P. developer



2 

reimbursement payment, which was seconded by Director Ortiz and passed by 
unanimous vote.  

5. Adopt Audit for Fiscal Year end June 30, 2021.  Ms. McCall of MGWB provided a
detailed overview of the draft Audit for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2021.  After review
and discussion, Director Large motion to adopt the Audit for Fiscal Year ending June 30,
2021 and authorize MGWB to forward same to the City Controller by September 30,
2021, which was seconded by Director Quiles and passed by unanimous vote.

6. Gauge Engineering Amendment No. 1 – Task Order No. 2 related to Capital
Improvement Development Plan.  Mr. Ali provide an overview of the proposed
Amendment.  Additionally, Director Bustamante commented on the approach to
document the process and procedures previously completed.  After review and
discussion, Director Ortiz motioned to adopt Amendment No. 1 – Task Order No. 2,
which was seconded by Director Large, and which passed by unanimous vote.

7. Gauge Engineering Task Order No. 4 related to the Pickney Trail Project.  Director
Bustamante reported that Gauge will complete the Pickney Trail Project Construction
Documents and prepare a Bid Set of Plans.  Mr. De Leon reported that Gauge, as part of
Task Order No. 4 work efforts will assist Harris County in obtaining required regulatory
approvals needed to construct the Project. After review and discussion, Director Ortiz
motioned to adopt Task Order No. 4, which was seconded by Director Large, and which
passed by unanimous vote.

8. Engagement Agreement Squidz Ink Design for web site design services.  Director
Large reported that he and Director Quiles met with the website developer and refined the
scope, level of effort and fee schedule to provide for anticipated progressively evolving
needs of the Authority as initiatives progress. Subsequently, Director Ortiz motioned to
adopt the Engagement Agreement with Squidz Ink Design, subject to a change from
Estimated Cost to Not to Exceed under Cost on the Statement of Work, as Task Order
No. 1, under Website Design and Development, which was seconded by Director Large,
and which passed by unanimous vote.

9. Third Amendment to Development Agreement with CR V Hardy Yards, L.P.  Mr.
Lord provide an overview of the Third Amendment to the Development Agreement and
reported the Developer and the City have completed their negotiation related to matters
related to the proposed Amendment not directly involving the Authority.  Subsequently
the City has asked the Authority to consider the Amendment.  Mr. Lord reported on the
benefits to the Zone included in the Amendment including the overall reduction of the
area of the Zone pledged to the developer reimbursement.  After review and discussion,
Director Ortiz motioned to adopt the Third Amendment to the CR V Hardy Yards, L.P.,
which was seconded by Director Large, and which passed by unanimous vote.

10. Presentations, reports, or updates from the Directors, consultants, City of Houston
Staff, or other regarding development in the Zone and implementation of the
Project Plan and Reinvestment Zone Financing Plan including:



3 

a. Infrastructure Committee Report – Director Bustamante.  Director
Bustamante indicated his report was included under items 6 and 7 and had no
further reports.

b. Parks Committee Report – Director Ortiz.  Director Ortiz reported on ongoing
efforts by the SWA Group related to the Place Making exercise.

11. Attorney’s report.  There was no report from the Attorney at this time.

12. Discuss meeting schedule including date and time of next meeting for October 25,
2021, at 9:00 a.m.  No action was taken.

13. Convene in Executive Session pursuant to section 551.087, Texas Government Code,
to discuss economic development matters of the Zone. No executive session was
necessary.

14. Reconvene in Open Session and authorize appropriate action regarding economic
development negotiations.

15. Adjourn.  After discussion, Director Bustamante moved to adjourn the meeting at 10:14
a.m., which was seconded by Director Ortiz and passed by unanimous vote.

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 



4 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned. 

Secretary 



TAB 

FOUR 



Type Date Num Memo Open Balance

Bracewell LLP
Bill 09/30/2021 21918814 General Legal through September 30, 2021 3,646.50
Bill 09/30/2021 21918504 Meeting services through September 30, 2021 1,248.75

Total Bracewell LLP 4,895.25

SWA Group
Bill 09/30/2021 187088 Task 3: Community Event 1 $100,000 3,000.00

Total SWA Group 3,000.00

TIFWorks, LLC
Bill 10/18/2021 54 General Consulting Services September 13 through October 18, 2021 3,375.00

Total TIFWorks, LLC 3,375.00

TOTAL 11,270.25

1:06 PM HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE TIRZ # 21

10/20/21 Unpaid Bills Detail
As of October 20, 2021

No assurance is provided on these financial statements



Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
Melissa Morton, Bookkeeper
1125 Cypress Station Drive
Building H-4
Houston, TX 77090

October 12, 2021
Invoice: 21918814

BA: 04674 Clark Stockton Lord

Our Matter: 0037619.000001 General Counsel
For Services Through September 30, 2021

Bracewell LLP    711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300  Houston, Texas 77002       bracewell.com

AUSTIN               CONNECTICUT               DALLAS               DUBAI              HOUSTON              LONDON              NEW YORK              SAN ANTONIO              SEATTLE             WASHINGTON, DC

Date Description Timekeeper Hours Rate Amount

09/13/21 Review affordable housing agreement and project plan 
amendment provisions regarding allocation of 
increment for same; prepare for and attend meeting 
with R De Leon and C Lord regarding same.

Mary Buzak 1.50  400.00  600.00

09/14/21 Draft summary of affordable housing agreement and 
project plan amendment provisions regarding allocation 
of tax increment for same; email correspondence with R 
De Leon regarding same.

Mary Buzak 1.75  400.00  700.00

09/15/21 Review background documentation regarding 
affordable housing set-aside for previous fiscal year 
budgets; discussion with C Lord regarding same; email 
correspondence with R De Leon regarding approval of 
third amendment to Hardy Yards development 
agreement.

Mary Buzak 1.00  400.00  400.00

09/20/21 Prepare for and attend board meeting. Clark Stockton Lord 2.50  400.00  1,000.00

09/21/21 Draft summary of history and issues regarding annual 
affordable housing set-aside amount.

Mary Buzak 2.00  400.00  800.00

09/27/21 Review client matters and billing, and prepare audit 
letter to McCall Gibson.

Scott E. Legg 0.50  293.00  146.50

Total Fees $ 3,646.50 



Page 2

Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority Invoice: 21918814

Bracewell LLP    711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300  Houston, Texas 77002       bracewell.com

AUSTIN               CONNECTICUT               DALLAS               DUBAI              HOUSTON              LONDON              NEW YORK              SAN ANTONIO              SEATTLE             WASHINGTON, DC

Summary of Fees

Timekeeper Title Hours Rate Amount

Mary Buzak Counsel 6.25  400.00  2,500.00
Scott E. Legg Paralegal 0.50  293.00  146.50
Clark Stockton Lord Partner 2.50  400.00  1,000.00
Total Summary of Fees 9.25 $ 3,646.50

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges on This Invoice $ 3,646.50



REMITTANCE PAGE

Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
Matter: General Counsel Invoice: 21918814

Matter No: 0037619.000001

Bracewell LLP    711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300  Houston, Texas 77002       bracewell.com

AUSTIN               CONNECTICUT               DALLAS               DUBAI              HOUSTON              LONDON              NEW YORK              SAN ANTONIO              SEATTLE             WASHINGTON, DC

Total Fees $ 3,646.50 

Total Expenses $ 0.00

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges for this Invoice $ 3,646.50

Total Current Billing on this Invoice $ 3,646.50

Balance Forward $ 315.25

Please Remit Total Balance Due on this Invoice $ 3,961.75

PLEASE RETURN THIS REMITTANCE PAGE WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Wire Transfer Information
Wire to: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., 420 Montgomery, San Francisco, CA 94104
Name on Account: Bracewell LLP
Bank Account Number: 5436952757
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only):121000248;  (For ACH's Only):111900659
For International Wires Also Include Swift Code (for both US and Foreign Funds): WFBIUS6S
Please include invoice number as a reference when sending the wire:21918814

Check Information
Bracewell LLP
P.O. Box 207486
Dallas, TX 75320-7486
Tax ID 74-1024827

Courier Information
Wells Fargo Lockbox Services
P.O. Box 207486
2975 Regent Blvd
Irving, TX 75063

Credit Card Information
https://www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/Bracewell/



Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
Melissa Morton, Bookkeeper
1125 Cypress Station Drive
Building H-4
Houston, TX 77090

October 07, 2021
Invoice: 21918504

BA: 04674 Clark Stockton Lord

Our Matter: 0037619.000003 Meeting Services
For Services Through September 30, 2021

Bracewell LLP    711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300  Houston, Texas 77002       bracewell.com

AUSTIN               CONNECTICUT               DALLAS               DUBAI              HOUSTON              LONDON              NEW YORK              SAN ANTONIO              SEATTLE             WASHINGTON, DC

Date Description Timekeeper Hours Rate Amount

08/23/21 Provide request documents and information to auditor. Brenda Presser 1.00  333.00  333.00

09/07/21 Receive and respond to correspondence. Brenda Presser 0.25  333.00  83.25

09/15/21 Receive and respond to correspondence. Brenda Presser 0.25  333.00  83.25

09/17/21 Follow up on meeting documents to present for 
signature.

Brenda Presser 0.50  333.00  166.50

09/22/21 Follow up on circulation of Third Amendment to 
Development Agreement to CR V Hardy Yards for 
signature.

Brenda Presser 0.25  333.00  83.25

09/27/21 Receive and review District correspondence and update 
District's records.

Brenda Presser 0.50  333.00  166.50

09/28/21 Update District records.  Prepare transmittal package to 
CR V Hardy for signatures for Third Amendment to 
Development Agreement.

Brenda Presser 0.75  333.00  249.75

09/29/21 Receive and respond to District correspondence. Brenda Presser 0.25  333.00  83.25

Total Fees $ 1,248.75 



Page 2

Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority Invoice: 21918504

Bracewell LLP    711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300  Houston, Texas 77002       bracewell.com

AUSTIN               CONNECTICUT               DALLAS               DUBAI              HOUSTON              LONDON              NEW YORK              SAN ANTONIO              SEATTLE             WASHINGTON, DC

Summary of Fees

Timekeeper Title Hours Rate Amount

Brenda Presser Paralegal 3.75  333.00  1,248.75
Total Summary of Fees 3.75 $ 1,248.75

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges on This Invoice $ 1,248.75



REMITTANCE PAGE

Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
Matter: Meeting Services Invoice: 21918504

Matter No: 0037619.000003

Bracewell LLP    711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300  Houston, Texas 77002       bracewell.com

AUSTIN               CONNECTICUT               DALLAS               DUBAI              HOUSTON              LONDON              NEW YORK              SAN ANTONIO              SEATTLE             WASHINGTON, DC

Total Fees $ 1,248.75 

Total Expenses $ 0.00

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges for this Invoice $ 1,248.75

Total Current Billing on this Invoice $ 1,248.75

Balance Forward $ 185.50

Please Remit Total Balance Due on this Invoice $ 1,434.25

PLEASE RETURN THIS REMITTANCE PAGE WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Wire Transfer Information
Wire to: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., 420 Montgomery, San Francisco, CA 94104
Name on Account: Bracewell LLP
Bank Account Number: 5436952757
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only):121000248;  (For ACH's Only):111900659
For International Wires Also Include Swift Code (for both US and Foreign Funds): WFBIUS6S
Please include invoice number as a reference when sending the wire:21918504

Check Information
Bracewell LLP
P.O. Box 207486
Dallas, TX 75320-7486
Tax ID 74-1024827

Courier Information
Wells Fargo Lockbox Services
P.O. Box 207486
2975 Regent Blvd
Irving, TX 75063

Credit Card Information
https://www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/Bracewell/



To: Hardy/Near Northside Redev Authority
Attn: Clark Stockton Lord
c/o Bracewell LLP
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300
Houston, TX  7702-2770

Date: October 12, 2021
Invoice No: 187088
For Period: September
Project No: NNRT101

Project Manager: Michael Robinson

Project Hardy/Near Northside Redev Authority

WORK PERFORMED:
Task 3: Community Event 1 (30% Complete): Advance Planning and Documentation Preparation.
Professional Services from September 16, 2021 to September 30, 2021
Fee

Total Fee Earned 100,000.00

% Complete 18.00 Total Earned 18,000.00
Previous Fee Billing 15,000.00
Current Fee Billing 3,000.00
Total Fee Earned 3,000.00

  

             $3,000.00Total Due this Invoice:

  



INVOICE Date: 10/18/2021 
Invoice # Number 54 

4 

TIFWorks, LLC 

P.O. Box 10330 

Houston, Texas 77206 

(832)-978-5910 

ralph@tifworks.com 

   To Ed Reyes 

Chairman of the Board 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 

Tax Increment Investment Zone Number 

Twenty-One, City of Houston 

  
 

S a l e s p e r s o n  J o b  P a y m e n t  
T e r m s  

Ralph De Leon Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority  
General Consulting Services 9/13/2021 thru 10/18/2021 

Due Upon 
Receipt  

 

Q t y  D e s c r i p t i o n  U n i t  P r i c e  L i n e  T o t a l  

Labor (Hours) Meetings, Travel, Mileage, Electronic Correspondence and Telephone Calls:    

3 

Electronic and telephonic correspondence September 13, 2021, thru October 18, 
2021, primarily related web site development, TIRZ Affordable Housing Set- Aside 
calculation, District Place Making Public Workshop No. 1, and various TIRZ related 
matters with Board Members.  

$150.00 $450.00 

1.5 9/17/2021 – Preparation, participation in Infrastructure Committee meeting and 
related follow-up activities.   $150.00 $225.00 

3 9/20/2021 – Preparation for, attendance of, and participation in Board of Directors 
meeting including meeting set-up, mileage and travel.  $150.00 $450.00 

2 
9/26/2021 – Meet with Squidz Ink to review modifications to Engagement 
Agreement and discuss future near and long-term goals related to web site 
development including mileage and travel.  

$150.00 $300.00 

3 

10/6/2021 – Scan, electronic distribution, milage, travel and postage related to fully 
executed Master Agreement with SWA Group, and various Task Orders for Gauge 
Engineering.  Coordination with SWA Group on matters related to reservations at 
Trash Panda and Castillo Center related to Place Making Public Meeting No. 1.  

$150.00  $450.00 

2 
10/14/2021 – Web Site development with Squidz Ink including mapping out of dialog 
boxes, pages and subpages, referencing and renaming of files for uploading, review 
of similar web sites for compatibility and ease of use.   

$150.00 $300.00 

1.5 10/15/2021 - Preparation, participation in Parks Committee meeting and related 
follow-up activities.   $150.00 $225.00 

6.5 

10/15/2021/10/17/2021 – Preparation and distribution of Agenda for October 25, 
2021, Board of Directors meeting, drafting Meeting Minutes from September 23, 
2021, Board meeting, and preparation of Board Packet for October 25, 2021 Board 
Meeting, preparation of 2022 Calendar of Board and Committee Meetings, and 
related Board meeting preparation activities.  

$150.00 $975.00 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

T o t a l  $3,375.00 

Make all checks payable to TIFWorks, LLC 

Thank you for your business! 
 



TAB 

FOUR A 

































TAB 

FIVE 



1 

1 

Supplement to Exhibit A of Master Agreement between Hardy Near/Northside Redevelopment 
Authority (“HNNRDA) and TIFWorks, LLC (“Contractor”).  

Agreement is hereby revised to a fixed monthly rate of $4,000.00 (plus defined reimbursable 
expenses) for the following Basic Services: 

1. HNNRDA/TIRZ21 Administration:
a. Maintain calendar of required administrative matters (such as city requirements on

CIP, increment calculation and payment, and general operations), reports to and from
the HNNRDA/TIRZ21, financial requirements (such as insurance renewals, bill
payments, audit),  statutory and bylaw compliance, administer board of director
duties and service issues, and work with Committee Chairman(s), bookkeeper,
EDRA legal counsel, COH officers and staff, and other related government entities
to ensure timely compliance and action on the foregoing.

b. Provide timely assistance and input on meeting agendas and meeting materials for
Board of Directors Meetings (agenda preparation, board books, quorum, minutes,
notices, etc. to stay with Bracewell) and attend meetings.

c. Schedule and prepare agendas and meeting materials for meetings of Board
committees and workshops, including Projects Committee (monthly), Finance
Committee (monthly, telephonic), and attend meetings.

d. Coordinate with HNNRDA/TIRZ21 legal counsel to ensure proper legal notice
requirements are met for all meetings and workshops.

e. Provide contractual oversight of all other consultants working on behalf of the
HNNRDA/TIRZ21, including ensuring contract compliance by consultants and
timely receipt of work product and reports.

f. Facilitate the development of a website for the HNNRDA/TIRZ21and maintain same
as needed.

2. Financial Oversight:
a. Prepare annual 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan for HNNRDA/TIRZ21, including

scheduling and attending required meetings with COH personnel, preparing clear
and concise project descriptions of each project, and assessment of projects planned
or undertaken by other entities that may affect projects; coordinate with COH to
prepare revenue projections and increment analysis.

b. Prepare annual operating budget for HNNRDA/TIRZ21.
c. Work with City staff and accountant to ensure sufficient funds are available to meet

financial obligations of the HNNRDA/TIRZ21 at all times.
d. Work with auditor to facilitate annual audit and address any findings; continuing

research and analysis of HNNRDA/TIRZ21 statistics and performance indicators.

3. Project Facilitation:

a. Coordinate with appropriate public agencies, including but not limited to City of
Houston, Harris County, Houston Parks Board, and the Texas Department of
Transportation, METRO or other sister entities on HNNRDA/TIRZ21 projects and



2 

2 

agreements. 
b. Monitor progress on all projects and efforts being planned, designed or constructed

by or on behalf of the HNNRDA/TIRZ21. 
c. Coordinate with property owners, developers, City staff and other required public

agencies to facilitate developer agreements with the HNNRDA/TIRZ21. 
d. Prepare project descriptions and RFQs for individual projects, assist Board in review

of RFQ submissions, and assist in Board process in developing and approving 
projects and awarding contracts. 

e. Meet with representatives of governmental authorities to determine the approval
process for each project, the estimated duration of such approval process and the 
sequence of permits required, develop and maintain the approvals and design portion 
of the development schedule, and assist the design professionals involved in securing 
all necessary approvals.  

f. Review progress payments requested by design professionals and make
recommendations on payment to Board or appropriate committee of Board. 

Additional Services to be provided under Work Orders approved by Board from time to time, at 
a rate not to exceed $150.00 per hour.  These services may include: 

a. Prepare analysis of and documentation required for annexations or local government
agreements, such as with other Zones or Authorities. 

b. Prepare amendments to Project Plan.
c. Special assignments as requested by the Board from time to time.

Agreement requires that the Zone and Contractor agree on Scope/Fee for any additional services not 
described above in advance of the services being rendered; 

Agreement requires Zone approval of any subcontractors to the Contractor on work related to the 
Zone; 

Agreement to include insurance and indemnity provisions as required by the City; 

Agreement is good for a period of one year with 30-day termination by either party without cause, 
with subsequent one-year renewable periods after initial term of Agreement 

Reimbursable expenses specified in exhibit but not to include travel, lodging or incidentals unless 
authorized in advance by Board.   



3 

3 

AGREED AND ACCEPTED THIS __________________ DAY OF ________________________, 2021. 

On Behalf of the HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY: 

By
: 

___________________________________________________
_ 
Chairman, Board of Directors 

On Behalf of the TIFWorks, LLC: 

By
: 

___________________________________________________
_ 
Ralph De Leon, Manager 



TAB 

SIX 



TASK ORDER NO. 6 

3200 Wilcrest Drive, Suite 220   •    Houston, Texas 77042    •    713.318.8800 

October 8th, 2021 

Ed Reyes, Chairman 
Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority/TIRZ 21 
c/o Bracewell, LLP and Tifworks  
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 
Houston, Texas 77002 

Re: Proposal for TIRZ 21 Urban Design Guidelines - Support 

Dear Ms. Reyes, 

Gauge Engineering, LLC (Gauge) is pleased to submit this proposal for supporting the efforts on developing 

TIRZ 21’s Urban Design Guidelines. Our effort aligns with SWA’s scope and schedule. Gauge will collaborate 

with SWA in developing proposed section in accordance with City of Houston Standards and also the Board’s 

aspirations. 

We propose to perform these services for a lump sum amount of $28,300.  A detailed breakdown of the work 

tasks and fee can be found under Exhibit “A”. We are prepared to begin this work immediately. Please feel free 

to contact me at (713) 254-5946 if you have any questions or need additional information. 

Sincerely, Accepted for  
Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority/TIRZ 21 

Muhammad Ali, P.E. 
Principal Signature Date 

Attachments:  
Exhibit A – Level-of-Effort Print 

Accepted for 
City of Houston 

Signature Date 

Print 



DESCRIPTION OF WORK TASKS 
Sr. PROJ 

MGR

Sr. PROJ 

ENGINEER

GRAD 

ENGINEER

CADD 

TECH

ADMIN 

ASST

TOTAL 

HOURS

 LABOR 

COSTS 

A. Support Landsape Architect, SWA's effort

1 Assist in Prep/Attend/participate in Community Event #1 4 4 $900.00

2 Assist in Prep/Attend/participate in Board Workshop #2 2 2 4 8 16 $1,980.00

3 Assist in Prep/Attend/participate in Board Workshop #3 2 2 4 8 16 $1,980.00

4 Assist in Prep/Attend/participate in Community Event #2 2 2 4 8 16 $1,980.00

5 Collaborate/Develop Existing and Typical Sections in accordance with City standards 12 16 40 48 116 $14,460.00

6 Coordinate with Landscape Architect/Board 8 6 $2,790.00

7 PM/QC/Proj controls 4 4 8 8 6 30 $3,750.00

Total 34 32 60 80 6 212 $27,840.00

TOTAL HOURS 34 32 60 80 6 212

Contract Labor Rate $225.00 $165.00 $120.00 $90.00 $85.00

TOTAL LABOR COSTS BASIC ENGINEERING SERVICES $7,650.00 $5,280.00 $7,200.00 $7,200.00 $510.00 $27,840.00

EXPENSES TOTAL

1 Printing, Reproduction, Mileage, Deliveries $460.00 $27,840.00

TOTAL REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES $460.00 $460.00

$28,300

II. Expenses

GRAND TOTAL

EXHIBIT A

TIRZ 21 URBAN DESIGN GUIDELINES - SUPPORT

LEVEL-OF-EFFORT

GRAND TOTAL

I. Basic Services

Hardy/Near Northside 
Redevelopment Authority/TIRZ 21



TAB 

EIGHT 



HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
TIRZ NUMBER TWENTY-ONE, CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS 

CALENDAR YEAR 2021 – Version 3  

Version 1 - January 5, 2021 

Calendar Year 
2022 

Board Meeting 
Date 

Infrastructure 
Committee 

Parks 
Committee 

JANUARY Monday, 24th Friday, 21st 

FEBRUARY Break Friday, 18th Friday, 11th 

MARCH Monday, 28th Friday, 18th 

APRIL Break Friday, 15th Friday, 8th 

MAY Monday, 23rd Friday, 20th 

JUNE Monday, 27th Friday, 17th Friday, 10th 

JULY Break Friday, 15th 

AUGUST Break Friday, 19th Friday, 12th 

SEPTEMBER Monday, 26th Friday, 16th 

OCTOBER Monday, 24th Friday, 21st Friday, 14th 

NOVEMBER Monday, 28th Friday, 18th 

DECEMBER Break Friday, 16th Friday, 9th 

• Board of Directors meetings will be held on the fourth Monday of the Month at 9:00 a.m.
at 218 Joyce Street, Houston, Texas 77009.

• Infrastructure Committee meetings will be held on the third Friday of the Month at 3:00
p.m., both in person at the RDL Architects, 800 Sampson Street, Unit 4, Houston, Texas
77003, and virtually via Zoom.

• Parks Committee will be held both in person on the second Friday of the month at 3:00
via Zoom.


	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0531-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0531-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	2016-05-06 TIRZ 10 - Task Orders 01-04-WPM-wpm signed (1).pdf
	2016-05-04 - Task Order 1-4 Cover Letter (TIRZ 10)-wpm signed
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 01-wpm signed
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 02-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 02-wpm signed-with attachments
	SC06 Street Improvements
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST15 Traffic Signal Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions

	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 03-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 03
	SC06 Street Improvments
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST15 Traffic Signal Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions

	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 04-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 04
	SC06 Street Improvments
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions


	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0828-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	MSA v.2.pdf
	REVISED AND RESTATED
	MUNICIPAL SERVICE COSTS AGREEMENT
	W I T N E S S E TH:
	I.   GENERAL TERMS
	II.   INCREMENTAL SERVICE COSTS
	III.  AVAILABLE AUTHORITY REVENUES
	IV.  PERIOD OF AGREEMENT
	V.  NOTICES
	VI.  LEGAL CONSTRUCTION
	VII.  SOLE AGREEMENT
	CITY OF HOUSTON:
	ATTEST/SEAL:
	COUNTERSIGNED:
	APPROVED:
	APPROVED AS TO FORM:
	LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
	APPROVED:
	ATTEST:

	Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Draft Email-2016.pdf
	Blank Page

	Links Report.pdf
	Online

	21_TIFWorks Invoice 1018-2021.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To




